

28 October 2021

TUV SUD America Inc.
10 Centennial Drive
Peabody, MA 01960, USA

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Class II Permissive Change Request for FCC ID: C8LT6-TRV, C8LT6-TV C and IC: 2137A-T6-TV, 2137A-T6-TRV, Model/HVIN: T6-TRV,T6-TV.

Pursuant to FCC Rule Part 2.1043, and ISSED RSP-100 Sec. 10, we hereby submit a request for C2PC for FCC ID: C8LT6-TRV, C8LT6-TV C and IC: 2137A-T6-TV, 2137A-T6-TRV, Model/HVIN: T6-TRV,T6-TV.

Description of the change:

Addition of VDLM2 (14K0G1D) and ACARS (13K0A2D) waveforms to the transmit function of the approved devices.

Please advise should you require any further information relating to these changes.

Yours sincerely,



P. Ackerman
Principal Test and Acceptance Engineer
Tel: +44 (0)1778 381575
Email: p.ackerman@uk.parkairsystems.com